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Chameagne, Rick

From: Karius, Bob

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 5:17 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE: Creating new standing committee
Thanks Rick.

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 5:16 PM

To: Karius, Bob <Bob.Karius@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Toftness, Jenny <Jenny.Toftness@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Fawcett, Steve <Steve.Fawcett@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Re: Creating new standing committee

| sure will.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2017, at 4:57 PM, Karius, Bob <Bob.Karius@legis.wisconsin.gov> wrote:

Hi Rick, please have an AR drafted to create a new Assembly committee on “International Affairs and
Commerce” under Assembly rule 9.

Thanks

From: Toftness, Jenny
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 4:49 PM

To: Karius, Bob <Bob.Karius@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE:

Probably. | think Kit named it in her release, so whatever that says is fine.

From: Karius, Bob

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 4:48 PM

To: Toftness, Jenny <Jenny.Toftness@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE:

Yes, but is the actual name the International Affairs and Commerce committee ?

From: Toftness, Jenny

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 4:35 PM
To: Karius, Bob <Bob.Karius@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Fawcett, Steve <Steve.Fawcett@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject:

Can we do a resolution on Thursday creating the International Relations Committee?
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Relating to: creating a committee on international affairs and commerce.

Analysis by the Legislative Refgrence Bureau

This resolution amends the assembly rules to create a Committee on
International Affairs and Commerce.

<
~ Resolved by the assembly, That:
SECTION 1. Assembly rule 9 (1) (Lm) is created to read:
AsseEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (Lm) International affairs and commerce, committee on.”

(END)



